Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 8:09 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1906371-9762629

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $266.16

Approved items

[x] 3 Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals)
' $44.36 | Qty 6
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Customers who viewed this item also viewed

ML9-12-12V S Ah
Rechargeable SLA
Battery - Mighty Max
Battery Brand Product

6,056

$2378

Health & Household » Household Supplies * Household Batteries » 12V
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ExpertPower EXP1290 12
Volt 9 Amp Rechargeable
Battery

731
$259

Power-Sonic PS-1290
12 Volt 9 Amp Hour
Rechargeable SLA
Battery (F2 Terminals)

Brand: Power Sonic
507 ratings
| 57 answered questions

Price: $44.36
Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00
upon approval for the Amazon

Store Card.

ltem Package Quantity: 1

Number of 1 12V batteries
Batteries required. (included)
Brand Power Sonic
Battery Cell Lead Acid
Composition

Unit Count 1 Count

Voltage 12 Volts

About this item

o The Power-Sonic PS-1290 is a 12
Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable
Sealed Lead Acid Battery featuring
F2 Terminals.

e For use in Fire Alarm Systems,
Burglar Alarm Systems and Access
Control Systems

o Absorbent Glass Mat (AGM)
technology for superior
performance

o Valve regulated, spill proof
construction allows safe operation
in any position

¢ Power/volume ratio yielding
unrivaled energy density

Compare with similar items

New (2) from $44.36 & FREE Shipping

https://www.amazon.com/Power-Sonic-PS-1290-Rechargeable-Battery-Terminals/dp/BO8 THV4KW2

Amazon.com: Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals) : Everything Else

Returns 4]
& Ovdders

Areount & Lists -

Happy Epic Daily Deal to you

71

Sponsored

ExpertPower 12v 9ah

with F2 Terminals
{.250")/2 Pack

3,450

$4664

$44.36

FREE delivery: Monday, Dec 6

Select delivery location

Only 7 left in stock -
order soon.

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

e BuyNow

£ Secure transaction

Ships from Rigid Hitch Inc.

Sold by Rigid Hitch fnc.

Return policy: Eligible for
Refund or Replacement

Add to List

New (2) from
$44.36 & FREE Shipping

Share

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

23

Sponsored

Sealed Lead Acid Battery

1/9



